

CHSGB

President – Kyra Hinton Vice President – Gina Winder Secretary – Wendy Yang Treasurer – Bobbi Yasmer

Carson High Safe Grad Booster

Safe Grad - A Tradition That Makes A Difference

MINUTES

SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2018 9:00AM-10:00AM REMAX REALTY OFFICE

- I. Call to Order: 9:05am
- II. Member in Attendance: Kyra Hinton, Wendy Yang, Bobbi Yasmer, , Crystal Lopez, Paul Castro, Sierra Asby, Cathy Barbie, Roger Mitchell
- **III. Approval of Minutes from January 13th meeting:** Wendy motioned to approve the minutes from January meeting and Bobbi seconded the motion.
- **IV. Treasurer's report:** Beginning balance in January of \$31,742.14. Ending balance as of 1/31/2018 of \$36,298.22. Kyra motioned to approve, Wendy seconded the motion. Bobbi was approved to pay Gator invoice.

V. Old Business

- a. Firehouse Results \$513.91 and \$10.00 in sticker sales
- b. Decals Basketball game Result \$150.00
- c. Walmart on 2/9/18 Results \$362.00 Raffle sales, \$30.00 Registration
- d. \$500.00 in Sponsorships the week of Feb. 5th.
- e. Kyra will be at Walmart again on 2/17/18 and would like some help selling raffle tickets.

VI. New Business

- a. Taxes are due in May, the Board will do them after monthly meeting in April.
- b. Registration Mailers we will address envelopes directly following March monthly meeting.
- c. 5K Update
- Sponsors Still 10 short
- Raffles \$362 so far

- Volunteers still working on.
- d. We decided we would amend rules to reflect that we will take it on a case by case basis if someone would like to attend Six Flags but not the Safe Grad party at Community Center.
- e. PCC will have a booth set up at Safe Grad event.
- f. Chili's Give Back night will donate 20% of all proceeds back to Safe Grad on April 20, 2018.

VII. Committees

- Entertainment Sent via email from Gina: I won a raffle prize the other night; it's a Dutch bros to go cup with gift card for a drink. I'll donate that to the prizes for the 5k. I'll also be there to help with whatever you need. Just let me know! I have reserved the gaming tables but am going to look at what else they offer because they do have some decorating items too. If I find something I'll figure it in to my budget. I have been talking to bouncin bins which is the company we use for the inflatables. I want to get ultimate rush which is a giant obstacle course, the double basketball and am checking into the bull rider. The bull rider comes with a staff member to run it and I'm not sure what all that entails but am waiting on a return call. They quoted me \$1850 for these three instead of the usual \$1600 that we pay. Hopefully I'll have the info to go forward before the meeting because I'll need to know if I can go forward with the overage. I can take it from another area in entertainment or we can vote if we decide to go forward. I have also reached out to Dept of alternative sentencing for the work program workers (Wendy, maybe you can let Regina know I emailed her), CCSO for trustees and reserves, and the pool. I only heard back from Tom Crawford so far, who runs the reserves. Last month someone said they would check with Benson's on donating straw bales and troughs. I don't know who that was but is there an update? If not I'll follow up.
- Decorations Gina is working on it.
- Hotel Follow up with Sheila
- Food Committee Kyra will take care of checking on drinks, Bobbi will help on food committee and Wendy will check with Susan Guthrie too.
- VIII. Membership Report 86 members
 - IX. Next Meeting: Saturday, March 10, 2018 at 9:00am.
 - X. Adjorn at approximately 9:54am.